State of Flonda

Puablic Sertice G

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 254() SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA&Z%-&DQSB AH 9- G 9

-M-E- M-O-R-A-N.DrUfobsmN

LERK
DATE: November 18, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Servi Director

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isl r
Office of the General Counsel (Rockette-Gray) - ﬁ /

RE: Docket No. 041262-TI - Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration
No. T1684 from Southwestern Bell Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a
Southwestern Bell Long Distance d/b/a Nevada Bell d/b/a Pacific Bell Long
Diﬂance d/b/a SBC L@g Distance to SBC Long Distance, Inc., effective 10/27/04.

Southwestern Bell Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Southwestern Bell Long
Distance d/b/a Nevada Bell d/b/a Pacific Bell Long Distance d/b/a SBC Long Distance has
requested acknowledgment of a name change on IXC Registration No. TI684 to SBC Long
Distance, Inc. The new name has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of
Corporations.

As required in Sectlon 2.07. C. 2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform
you that staf TS name change. Accordingly, with this Memorandum, Docket No.

cc: SBC Long Distance,
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